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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: R. 12-06-013: Request for Extension

MEA is not opposed to the schedule change.

Beth

Elizabeth Kelly

Marin Energy Authority

Office: +1 (415)464-6022

SB GT&S 0520693
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ekellv@marinenerqy.com

From: Heiden, Gregory fmailto:qreqorv.heiden@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:12 AM 
To: Marcel Hawiger
Cc: Bruce.Reed@sce.com: akbar.iazaveri@sce.com: andvkatz@sonic.net: asmart@svlq.org:
barbara@barkovichandvap.com: bkc7@pqe.com: blaisinq@braynleqal.com: b.bordiine@d-e-c-a.org: 
CJW5@pqe.com: dwoolev@kfwlaw.com: Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com; enriqyeq@qreenlining.org: 
Faith.MabuhavAlliance@qmail.com: qloria.inq@sce.com: Heiden, Gregory; havlev@turn.org; 
iarmstronq@qoodinmacbride.com; JCorralejo@LBCgla.org; ifine@edf.org; ikeves@kfwlaw.com; 
ipacheco@semprautilities.com; lwisland@ucsusa.org; Matthew Freedman; 
mdsoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; michael@SanDiegoCAN.org; nes@a-klaw.com; 
niohnson@consumercal.org; rl@eslawfirm.com; rsalter@edf.org; sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com; 
scarter@nrdc.org; service@cforat.org; SRahon@semprautilities.com; ssmvers@att.net 
Subject: Re: R.12-06-013: Request for Extension

Marcel-

DRA supports your proposal.

Greg

On Mar 21, 2013, at 11:30 AM, "Marcel Hawiger" <Marcel@tum.org> wrote:

Good question. TURN proposes that the entire schedule be postponed by one 
month. Given the need to analyze other parties' proposals, I am presently not 
inclined to shorten the time between proposals and comments.

Marcel Hawiger

THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK

115 Sansome Street, Suite 900

San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 929-8876 ex. 311

(510) 684-1301 (cell)

SB GT&S 0520694
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From: <Bruce.Reed@sce.com>
Date: Thursday, March 21,2013 8:51 AM 
To: Marcel Hawiger <m3rcel@turn.org>
Cc: <akb3r.i3zaveri@sce.com>, <andykatz@sonic.net>, 
<asmart@svlg.org>, <barbara@barkovichandvap.com>,
<bkc7@pge.com>, <bl3ising@braunlfeqal.com>, <b.bordiine@d-e-c- 
a.orq>, <CJW5@pge.com>, <dwoolev@kfwlaw.com>, 
<Ekellv@MarinEnerav.com>, <enriqueg@cireenlining.org>,
<Faith.Mabuh3vAlliance@gmail.com>, <qtorla.ing@sce.com>,
<gxh@cpuc ca gov>, Hayley Goodson <havlev@turn.orq>,
<iarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com>, <JCorraleio@LBCgla.org>,

5)edf.org>, <ikeves@kfwlaw.com>, 
ieco@semprautilities.com>, Laura Wisland 

<LVVjsland@ucsusa.org>, Matthew Freedman <matthew@turn.org>,
"Marc D. Joseph" <MDJoseph@3damsbroadwell.com>, 
<michael@SanDiegoCAN.org>, <nes@a-kiaw.com>, 
<niohnson@consumercal.org>, <rl@eslawfirm,com>, <rsalter@edf.org>
<sarah.wallacfe@pacjfjcorp.com>, Sheryl Carter <scarter@nrdc.org>, 
<service@cforaf org>, <SRahon@semprautilities.com>,
<ssm vers@att. net>
Subject: Re: R.12-06-013: Request for Extension

<
<

Marcel,

It would be helpful to know what you would propose to do with the remainder of the 
adopted schedule, assuming a four-week extension for the rate design proposals.

Bruce A. Reed 
Senior Attorney 
626 302-4183 (office) 
562 413-6829 (cell)

Marcel Hawiger <Marcei@turn,orq>
<nes@a~klaw.com>, <mdioseph@adamsbroadweH,com>, <barbara@barkovichandvap.com>. <service@cforat,orq>. 

<niohnson@consumercal.org>, <rl@eslawfirm,com>. <ifine@edf,orq>, <ssmvers@att,net>. <b,bordiine@d-e-c-a,org>. 
<qxh@cpuc,ca.gov>. <rsalter@edf,orq>. <ikeves@kfwlaw,com>. <JCorraleio@LBCgla,org>. <blaisinq@braunleqal,com>. 
<Ekeiiy@Marin Enerqy.com>. <Faith, MabuhayAiiiance@qmail.com>, <scarter@nrdc,org>. <sarah,wailace@pacificorp,corn>, 
<bkc7@pqe.com>, <michael@SanDieqoCAN,orq>. <ipacheco@semprautiiities,com>. <akbar,iazayeri@sce,com>. 
<SRahon@semprautiiities,com>. <andykatz@sonic.net>. <asmart@svlg,orq>, <iarmstronq@qoodinmacbride,com>. 
<dwooiev@kfwiaw.com>. <qioria.inq@sce.com>. <bruce,reed@sce,com>, <enriqueq@qreenlininq,org>. 
<ri@eslawfirm,com>. <havley@turn,orq>. <iwisland@ucsusa,org>. <CJW5@pqe,com>. Matthew Freedman 
<matthew@turn,orq>

03/20/2013 05:09 PM
R.12-06-013: Request for Extension

From:
To:

Date:
Subject:

SB GT&S 0520695

mailto:Bruce.Reed@sce.com
mailto:m3rcel@turn.org
mailto:akb3r.i3zaveri@sce.com
mailto:andykatz@sonic.net
mailto:asmart@svlg.org
mailto:barbara@barkovichandvap.com
mailto:bkc7@pge.com
mailto:bl3ising@braunlfeqal.com
mailto:b.bordiine@d-e-c-a.orq
mailto:b.bordiine@d-e-c-a.orq
mailto:CJW5@pge.com
mailto:dwoolev@kfwlaw.com
mailto:Ekellv@MarinEnerav.com
mailto:enriqueg@cireenlining.org
mailto:Faith.Mabuh3vAlliance@gmail.com
mailto:qtorla.ing@sce.com
mailto:havlev@turn.orq
mailto:iarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:JCorraleio@LBCgla.org
mailto:ikeves@kfwlaw.com
mailto:ieco@semprautilities.com
mailto:LVVjsland@ucsusa.org
mailto:matthew@turn.org
mailto:MDJoseph@3damsbroadwell.com
mailto:michael@SanDiegoCAN.org
mailto:nes@a-kiaw.com
mailto:niohnson@consumercal.org
mailto:rsalter@edf.org
mailto:sarah.wallacfe@pacjfjcorp.com
mailto:scarter@nrdc.org
mailto:SRahon@semprautilities.com
mailto:barbara@barkovichandvap.com
mailto:niohnson@consumercal.org
mailto:MabuhayAiiiance@qmail.com
mailto:bkc7@pqe.com
mailto:andykatz@sonic.net
mailto:dwooiev@kfwiaw.com
mailto:qioria.inq@sce.com


To: Representatives of Active Parties in R. 12-06-013

On May 19 the ALJ issued a Ruling setting May 1 as the due date for 
rate design proposals, with comments on proposals due June 3, TURN 
will likely request an extension of these deadlines. The current schedule 
does not provide sufficient time to a) run the bill calculators, and b) 
obtain bill impact analyses directly from utilities for rate design options 
not supported by the calculators. Additionally, TURN faces other 
procedural deadlines which limit our work on these issues, TURN will 
seek an extension of four weeks.

input from
concerning your position on the extension request. Please let me know 
by COB this Friday, if you a) support the proposed extension, b) oppose 
the proposed extension, c) are neutral, or d) support an extension for a 
different time period.

Thank you in advance for your responses.

Marcel Hawiger
NETWORK

115 Sansome Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 929-8876 ex, 311 
(510) 684-1301 (cell)

MCE is mmmM/ Leam more

SB GT&S 0520696


